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Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

L. the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of May 2020 through February 2021  in the county of Baltimore in the

District of Maryland . the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

21U.S.C.§846 Conspiracy to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute a controlled substance
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(3) Possession of firearms and ammunition by unlawful user of any controlled substance

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached affidavit.
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